STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE – TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES MAY 19. 2025

The meeting was called to order at y:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau and Steve Goldsmith. No meeting next week for Memorial Day.

Ray Clooney requested a copy of his tax card to check on a correction of a removal of deck from Avitar. Reported granite post on corner of RT12 A and Haywood Drive damaged and needs to be reset as well as the culvert under the road at needs to be cleaned. The two areas mentioned belong to the state and will be forwarded to them.

Discussion of state and town building codes.

Durwin Clark attended the meeting to review Spring and Summer goals for DPW. 7:00 – 7:45 P.M. Durwin Clark stated he had received the signs ordered and plans to install this week. The dirt piles in question will be moved this week. Rake and regravel Mine Ledge Road. Clean up the asphalt area at the S curves. Asphalt to be chopped beginning of June with paving to follow with good weather with intention to pave to end of Davis's garage. Next year 2026 estimate for paving overlay for Hallwood Drive and Wilber RD. Discussion for 2026 of addition of mat and gravel to Farm Road to Chickerings and drainage of water by barn off of Farm Rd.

MME has agreed to loan of Harley rake and roller for Farm Rd. Culverts discussed to be fire hosed to clear debris. The culvert of the culvert at the S curve is quite deep and may require extra work.

The speed limit sign has not been ordered yet. No decision on type.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The selectmen signed payroll.

Carol Lothrop reported Jason Anyan had transported a load of asphalt down Joslin Rd.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to accept the minutes. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes as presented.

Steve Goldsmith reviewed the Stebbins quote for painting. Jay Croteau will email a copy to Ron Profaizer. For next week's agenda.

Building permit for Gross /Welnak still on hold for driveway application with Planning Board May 28, 2025.

ZBA meeting Variance for Kwedor/Gibbons for Septic Pro May 27, 2025.

ZBA will review letter from Tree Agents LLC application for rehearing. May 27, 2025.

Nothing to report on Katie Anderson – ADU/ building application.

Bruce Smith from emergency management has assigned Wayne Brown site as 70 Cider Mill Rd.

Bruce Smith from Emergency management has assigned a E 911 ambulance to Surry Sand and Gravel. Considered driveway to gravel bank.

Jay Croteau has not filled out consortium application.

Surry potluck scheduled for 6/27/2025. Request to put on website and agenda.

Town Clerk has requested dog licensing over due as of April 30, 2025. Per RSA 466:13 with fees and delinquent list to be posted to the website.

Crown Caste Communication tower for Conditional Use Permit . None has ever been issued was put up before any regulations existed . Planning Board referral.

The selectmen reviewd the new Avitar mapping contract. The three year contract will be \$1767.00 for 2028. Put on the agenda for next week.

Avitar letters sent for data verification with options of opting out with email to selectmen.

SWPRC drafting update to bylaws requesting comments by local officials.

Draft of Master Plan. Carol Lathrop will forward to selectmen.

Jay Croteau will research World Energy Services for energy audit.

Surry School District has received the May payment.

Request to the Town of Surry for a letter of no objection for Katie Anderson for the sale of cabin woodlot to Fish and Wildlife Conservation(Silvio Oconte Reserve) with a twenty year lease. Parcel 06 03 Gilsum line 200 acres. Information mailed to Jay Croteau personally. Jay Croteau will review.

Steve Goldmith had a phone conversation with John Davis from the Conservation Committee regarding the trees being cut on Brown's property on Cider Mill Road. There is concern the boundary line may have been moved with overreach onto the Town Forest. Mike Edwards cut the trees during site work. Steve Goldsmith reported concrete poured for Brown's today.

Tax Collector and deputy will work on tax bills end of this week.

Backup for Quickbooks sometime this week. Total backup of computer due.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to adjourn. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.